

TINGEWICK PARISH COUNCIL
6 St Ebbe's Lane
Buckingham, Bucks
MK18 1XZ
07984 055185
clerk@tingewickparishcouncil.org.uk

DRAFT Minutes of the meeting of Tingewick Parish Council held in Tingewick Village Hall on Wednesday 27th April 2022 at 7.30pm.

Apologies: Cllr Caroline Cornell, Cllr Patrick Fealey, Cllr Robin Stuchbury and Cllr Martyn Boyle.

033 Declarations of Interest: None.

034 Minutes: To consider the approval of the minutes of the last meeting held 29-03-2022.

Amendment to the name of Cllr Caroline Cornell not Caroline Cook as written.

Proposed: Cllr Maxwell Seconded: Cllr Hornsey APPROVED

OPEN FORUM: There were no residents in attendance.

035 Unitary Authority Councillor's Reports: No Councillors were in attendance.

036 Matters Arising:

• Item 750: Flashing School Lights

Action: Cllr Hornsey to liaise with Buckinghamshire Councillors for assistance.

Cllr Hornsey received an email response from BC with information about installation and connections.

Action: Cllr Hornsey to ask the technician to evaluate the site.

• Item 028: Councillors Reports – Street Lighting Action: Cllr Lightfoot to chase the streetlight supplier regarding the outstanding inventory required by Western Power.

Cllr Lightfoot advised that this is being done at moment by the Ford & McHugh contractors – item to be removed from the Agenda.

Item 028: Councillors Reports – Chapel
 Action Olla Legendre (1997)

Action: Cllr Hornsey to replace and repair some of the shelving supports on the racking system in the Chapel.

Cllr Horsney advised that he is sourcing resources for the shelves as there are quite a few in need of repair, this will be done soon.

Item 028: Councillors Reports – Pond

Action: Clerk to put up a duck feeding advice notice as the water quality is also affected by the wrong foods and can encourage vermin.

Clerk advised the notice will go up soon.

Item 030: Tingewick Community Park Trust Update
 Action: Clir Harnson to ligits with Tingowick Football Club about rope

Action: Cllr Hornsey to liaise with Tingewick Football Club about repairs to the toilet facilities in the small block at the rec ground.

Cllr Hornsey advised this has been completed and a new combination padlock has been purchased.

037 Planning

There were no planning applications to consider.



TINGEWICK PARISH COUNCIL 6 St Ebbe's Lane Buckingham, Bucks MK18 1XZ 07984 055185 clerk@tingewickparishcouncil.org.uk

038 Accounts

To consider the list of payments as presented to the meeting.

Seconded: Cllr Newman Proposed: Cllr Lightfoot APPROVED

Cllr Lightfoot raised that the Grounds Maintenance contractor has submitted a fee increase – all present agreed with the increase.

039 Councillors' Reports and Items for Future Agenda

For each Councillor to report matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda, to agree urgent actions and to raise items for future agendas.

Cllr Lightfoot – Street Lighting / Defibrillator

Cllr Lightfoot advised that the Tidy Tingewick litter pick was successful, the local Scout group helped and a lot of rubbish was collected from the village.

All is in order with the defibrillator and street lighting.

Cllr Hornsey – Planning / Chapel

Cllr Lightfoot advised that the Stonemason will commence work on the Chapel window tomorrow.

- Cllr Swinburne Cemetery / Pond / Playgrounds (Rec. & Main St) Nothing new to report.
 - Cllr Maxwell Roads / Footpaths & Footways / Street Furniture

Cllr Maxwell advised that several potholes have been filled in the village and footpath Tin25 has been repaired; a digger cleared a four yard wide trough, cut back several bushes, the footpath has been filled with gravel and there is a new kissing gate going to the field behind. Cllr Maxwell will report silted drains on the bypass roundabout.

Cllr Newman – Special Projects

Cllr Newman reminded all of the Queen's Platinum Jubilee Party on Sunday 5th June 2022 from 2-10pm at the Rec ground; there will be a raffle and entertainment, food and craft stalls.

Cllr Boyle – Social Media

Not in attendance.

040 Correspondence

041 Tingewick Community Park Trust update (standing item)

No update at this time.

042 Date of next Meeting:

The next Parish Council Meeting was confirmed for Wednesday 25th May 2022 at 7.30pm.

Meeting closed: 21:00